Levan's Catering Corporate Luncheon Menus!





Let

Levan's Catering take the work out of your event so all you need to do is

Eat, Drink and Be Pampered!

Events by Levan's Catering will give your event the perfect flavor and distinction as you envisioned.

With over 1000 corporate events per year since 1950 Levan's has the luxury of employing a team of event professionals like no other Central Florida Caterer who's solely dedicated to turning your vision into a reality.

Our reliable, flexible event experts will guide you through the process to ensure that no detail will be forgotten.

Table of Contents

Description	Page
Luncheon Menu Planners	
Stacked Sandwiches	3
Deluxe Stacked Sandwiches	6
Gourmet Pita Wraps	10
Luncheon Soup & Salad	14
Hot Luncheon Planner	17
Entrée Salad Menu Planner	21
20 Creative Luncheon Menus	24
Staff Breaks and Snacks	31



Levan's Stacked Sandwiches Buffet or Box Planner

(Buffet or Boxed Lunches Available)

ASSORTED STACKED SANDWICHES:

Thinly sliced Top Round of Beef, Honey Roasted Ham, and Breast of Turkey. Served on Marble, Whole Wheat, Rye, and Kaiser Rolls.

CHOICE OF TWO

Macaroni salad
Red-skinned potato salad
Pineapple coleslaw
Tortellini garden salad
Seasonal fresh fruit salad
Crudités presentation with dip

YOUR CHOICE OF

Homemade carrot cake
Orange-glazed pound cake
Assorted Freshly Baked Cookies
Mississippi mud bars
Big bad brownies

SERVED WITH

ICED TEA AND LEMON WEDGES

(Optional Lemon, Peach & Raspberry Flavor

ICED WATER

FRESH-BREWED PREMIUM COFFEE

Fresh Columbian Coffee, Regular Or Decafe Served with Flavored Creamers, Sugar and Substitutes

SERVICE STYLES

All Disposable Service

High quality disposable dinnerware and disposable flatware, 3-ply disposable dinner napkins, appropriate serving trays and equipment, and all incidental supplies.

China & Linen

Choice Of Colored Linen Table covers/Overlays And Napkins, Appropriate Table skirting, Choice Of China Dinner Service, Stainless Flatware, Stemmed Glassware, Appropriate Serving Trays And Equipment, All Incidental Supplies.

PRESENTATION STYLES

Classic Presentation

Polished Stainless Steel Chafers With Lids, Color Coordinated Fabrics For Table Enhancement, As Well As Decorative Fresh Greenery.

Elegant Presentation

Complete Ornate Pewter Chafers With Lids, Decorative Color Coordinated Fabrics For Table Enhancement, Display, Decorative Fresh Greenery.

VIP Presentation

Complete Silver Service Presentation, Mirrored Display Pieces, Decorative Color Coordinated Fabrics For Table Enhancement, Multi-Level Display, Decorative Fresh Greenery, Flowers And Elevated Focal Point Display. Themed, If Desired And Appropriate.

STAFF

Appropriately Attired Delivery or Serving Personnel. Our Skilled Staff Will Oversee All Elements of Service for the Day. We Will Provide a Event Managers, Waiters, Chefs. (Number Of Servers Dependent Upon Final Guarantee.

PRICE

Price range is \$7.95 per person plus 19% service charge. Actual price based on final menu selections, service style and staffing requirements.

LEVAN'S SIGNATURE DESSERT TRAY

Chocolate dipped strawberries, Miniature tarts, éclairs, cream puffs, Cannolis, brownies and miniature

ASSORTED COOKIES

Chocolate chip, peanut butter, white Chocolate macadamia and oatmeal Raisin

AMERICANA COOKIE ASSORTMENT

Bite sized favorites including double Chocolate chip, classic sugar, Chocolate chip and chocolate

MINI DESSERT BARS

Caramel apple, lemon berry jazz, Marble truffle brownie, Oreo dream And chocolate frosted brownie

CHOCOLATE DIPPED STRAWBERRIES

dipped in milk chocolate

ICE CREAM SUNDAE BAR

Guests create their own ice cream Sundae Vanilla ice cream scoops with Toppings:

- chocolate sauce
- ♦ strawberry sauce
- ◆ caramel sauce
- crushed oreo cookies
- nut sundae topping
- + m&m's
- maraschino cherries
- ◆ sprinkles
- whipped cream

BEVERAGE UPGRADES

UPGRADE FRESH-BREWED COFFEE

Hawaiian kona coffee, regular or Decaf, served with the following:

- equal
- **♦** sugar
- half and half
- flavored creamers
- ♦ splenda

CANNED SODAS

Coke, sprite, diet coke, Pepsi, diet Pepsi, diet Pepsi one, diet dr. Pepper, ice tea and lemonade

BOTTLED JUICES

Tropicana, orange, apple, cranberry and ruby red grapefruit

BOTTLED WATERS

Levan's Deluxe Stacked Sandwich Planner

(Buffet or Boxed Lunches Available)

YOUR CHOICE OF SANDWICH

Or an Assortment of the following at no additional Charge

SMOKED BREAST OF TURKEY

Young and tender breast of turkey lightly seasoned and cooked in our custom smoker pit.

HONEY GLAZED HAM

Lean ham brushed with honey glaze and baked to perfection.

TOP ROUND OF BEEF

Prime top round of beef hand rubbed with course black pepper and garlic and slowly roasted to perfection.

OR CHOOSE FROM OUR

MARKET SANDWICH SELECTIONS

Choice Of:

Turkey Breast and Smoked Gouda with smoky pepper may, Ham and Swiss with honey mustard, Rare Roast Beef with bleu cheese aioli, Grilled vegetable with herbed goat cheese spread, Albacore Tuna Salad Bombay Chicken Salad

SERVED ON YOUR CHOICE OF BREADS TO INCLUDE:

Italian Herb or Plum Tomato and Basil Foaccia, Tomato Basil or Multi Grain Boule, Sourdough or Honey Wheat Rolls, Kaiser Rolls, Croissants, Bruschetts, Whole Wheat, Rye and White Breads

ALL SANDWICHES SERVED WITH CHOICE OF CHEESE AND TOPPINGS

Cheeses to include: American, Swiss, Provolone and Cheddar.

TOPPINGS TO INCLUDE:

Lettuce, Tomato, Onions, Sliced Zucchini, Cucumbers, and Yellow Squash. Mayonnaise, Yellow Mustard and Honey Mustard.

SIDE ITEMS CHOICE OF TWO:

GARDEN TORTELLINI SALAD

Tomato, egg, and spinach tortellini with assorted garden fresh vegetables and sun-dried tomato vinaigrette.

FRESH SEASONAL FRUIT SALAD

Succulent melons and berries tossed fresh to create a medley of seasonal fruit.

RED SKINNED POTATO SALAD

Diced new potatoes, eggs, onions, and relish in a lightly seasoned mustard and mayonnaise dressing.

OLD FASHIONED AMERICAN POTATO SALAD

An American tradition with diced potatoes, chopped celery, eggs and onions in a lightly seasoned mayonnaise dressing.

DESSERTS CHOICE OF:

MISSISSIPPI MUD BARS

Our own fudgy brownies sprinkled with chopped Georgia pecans, covered with lightly browned marshmallows, and topped with homemade rich chocolate fudge frosting.

BIG BAD BROWNIES

Rich and chocolaty brownies covered in fudge icing and sprinkled with pecan pieces.

ASSORTED FRESHLY BAKED COOKIES

A variety of cookies freshly baked including Chocolate Chip, Sugar, Oatmeal-Raisin, and Peanut Butter.

SERVED WITH

ICED TEA AND LEMON WEDGES

(Optional Lemon, Peach & Raspberry Flavor

ICED WATER

FRESH-BREWED PREMIUM COFFEE

Fresh Columbian Coffee, Regular Or Decafe Served with Flavored Creamers, Sugar and Substitutes

SERVICE STYLES

All Disposable Service

High quality disposable dinnerware and disposable flatware, 3-ply disposable dinner napkins, appropriate serving trays and equipment, and all incidental supplies.

China & Linen

Choice Of Colored Linen Table covers/Overlays And Napkins, Appropriate Table skirting, Choice Of China Dinner Service, Stainless Flatware, Stemmed Glassware, Appropriate Serving Trays And Equipment, All Incidental Supplies.

PRESENTATION STYLES

Classic Presentation

Polished Stainless Steel Chafers With Lids, Color Coordinated Fabrics For Table Enhancement, As Well As Decorative Fresh Greenery.

Elegant Presentation

Complete Ornate Pewter Chafers With Lids, Decorative Color Coordinated Fabrics For Table Enhancement, Display, Decorative Fresh Greenery.

VIP Presentation

Complete Silver Service Presentation, Mirrored Display Pieces, Decorative Color Coordinated Fabrics For Table Enhancement, Multi-Level Display, Decorative Fresh Greenery, Flowers And Elevated Focal Point Display. Themed, If Desired And Appropriate.

STAFF

Appropriately Attired Delivery or Serving Personnel. Our Skilled Staff Will Oversee All Elements of Service for the Day. We Will Provide a Event Managers, Waiters, Chefs. (Number Of Servers Dependent Upon Final Guarantee.

PRICE

Price range is \$9.95 per person plus 19% service charge. Actual price based on final menu selections, service style and staffing requirements

LEVAN'S SIGNATURE DESSERT TRAY

Chocolate dipped strawberries, Miniature tarts, éclairs, cream puffs, Cannolis, brownies and miniature

ASSORTED COOKIES

Chocolate chip, peanut butter, white Chocolate macadamia and oatmeal Raisin

AMERICANA COOKIE ASSORTMENT

Bite sized favorites including double Chocolate chip, classic sugar, Chocolate chip and chocolate

MINI DESSERT BARS

Caramel apple, lemon berry jazz, Marble truffle brownie, Oreo dream And chocolate frosted brownie

CHOCOLATE DIPPED STRAWBERRIES

dipped in milk chocolate

ICE CREAM SUNDAE BAR

Guests create their own ice cream Sundae Vanilla ice cream scoops with Toppings:

- chocolate sauce
- ♦ strawberry sauce
- ◆ caramel sauce
- crushed oreo cookies
- nut sundae topping
- + m&m's
- maraschino cherries
- ◆ sprinkles
- whipped cream

BEVERAGE UPGRADES

UPGRADE FRESH-BREWED COFFEE

Hawaiian kona coffee, regular or Decaf, served with the following:

- equal
- **♦** sugar
- half and half
- flavored creamers
- ♦ splenda

CANNED SODAS

Coke, sprite, diet coke, Pepsi, diet Pepsi, diet Pepsi one, diet dr. Pepper, ice tea and lemonade

BOTTLED JUICES

Tropicana, orange, apple, cranberry and ruby red grapefruit

BOTTLED WATERS

Levan's Gourmet Pita Wraps Planner

CHOICE OF SELECT DELI WRAPS

~Or an Assortment of the following at no Additional Charge~

TURKEY WRAPS

Smoked Turkey, provolone cheese, fresh romaine lettuce, tomatoes, with Mayonnaise in a Fresh Flour Tortilla.

HAM AND SWISS WRAPS

Smoked Ham, Swiss Cheese, fresh romaine lettuce, with a Honey Mustard sauce served in a fresh flour tortilla.

CHICKEN CAESAR WRAPS

Boneless breast of chicken grilled and sliced into strips. Served with Romaine Lettuce and Caesar Dressing, sprinkled with Parmesan Cheese and wrapped in a Fresh Flour Tortilla.

THAI CHICKEN AND TERIYAKI WRAPS

Teriyaki marinated chicken, lettuce, shredded carrot, green onion, bean sprouts and Thai peanut sauce, wrapped in a garlic herb tortilla.

VEGGIE WRAPS

Fresh lettuce, mushrooms, zucchini, yellow peppers, and tomatoes, with a Cucumber Cream Cheese Spread and served on a Whole Wheat Tortilla.

YOUR CHOICE OF TWO SIDES:

FRESH SEASONAL FRUIT SALAD

Succulent melons and berries tossed fresh to create a medley of seasonal fruit.

TOSSED GARDEN SALAD

Romaine and iceberg lettuce, grated carrots, red cabbage, radishes and green pepper strips served with choice of dressings.

OLD FASHIONED AMERICAN POTATO SALAD

An American tradition with diced potatoes, chopped celery, eggs and onions in a lightly seasoned mayonnaise dressing.

GARDEN TORTELLINI SALAD

Tomato, egg, and spinach tortellini with assorted garden fresh vegetables and sun-dried tomato vinaigrette.

SERVED WITH:

FRESHLY BAKED ASSORTED COOKIES

ICED TEA WITH LEMON WEDGES

LEMONADE

FRESHLY BREWED COLUMBIAN COFFEE

~Regular and Decaffeinated~

FRESH-BREWED PREMIUM COFFEE AND TEA'S

Fresh Columbian Coffee, Regular Or Decafe

Served with Flavored Creamers, Shaved Chocolate, Sugar and Substitutes

ICED TEA AND LEMON WEDGES

(Optional Lemon, Peach & Raspberry Flavor

SERVICE STYLES

All Disposable Service

High quality disposable dinnerware and disposable flatware, 3-ply disposable dinner napkins, appropriate serving trays and equipment, and all incidental supplies.

China & Linen

Choice Of Colored Linen Table covers/Overlays And Napkins, Appropriate Table skirting, Choice Of China Dinner Service, Stainless Flatware, Stemmed Glassware, Appropriate Serving Trays And Equipment, All Incidental Supplies.

PRESENTATION STYLES

Classic Presentation

Polished Stainless Steel Chafers With Lids, Color Coordinated Fabrics For Table Enhancement, As Well As Decorative Fresh Greenery.

Elegant Presentation

Complete Ornate Pewter Chafers With Lids, Decorative Color Coordinated Fabrics For Table Enhancement, Display, Decorative Fresh Greenery.

VIP Presentation

Complete Silver Service Presentation, Mirrored Display Pieces, Decorative Color Coordinated Fabrics For Table Enhancement, Multi-Level Display, Decorative Fresh Greenery, Flowers And Elevated Focal Point Display. Themed, If Desired And Appropriate.

STAFF

Appropriately Attired Delivery or Serving Personnel. Our Skilled Staff Will Oversee All Elements of Service for the Day. We Will Provide a Event Managers, Waiters, Chefs. (Number Of Servers Dependent Upon Final Guarantee.

PRICE

Price ranges from \$8.95 actual price based on actual selections Speak with your coordinator and allow them to provide you with a custom quote.

LEVAN'S SIGNATURE DESSERT TRAY

Chocolate dipped strawberries, Miniature tarts, éclairs, cream puffs, Cannolis, brownies and miniature

ASSORTED COOKIES

Chocolate chip, peanut butter, white Chocolate macadamia and oatmeal Raisin

AMERICANA COOKIE ASSORTMENT

Bite sized favorites including double Chocolate chip, classic sugar, Chocolate chip and chocolate

MINI DESSERT BARS

Caramel apple, lemon berry jazz, Marble truffle brownie, Oreo dream And chocolate frosted brownie

CHOCOLATE DIPPED STRAWBERRIES

dipped in milk chocolate

ICE CREAM SUNDAE BAR

Guests create their own ice cream Sundae Vanilla ice cream scoops with Toppings:

- chocolate sauce
- strawberry sauce
- ◆ caramel sauce
- crushed oreo cookies
- nut sundae topping
- + m&m's
- maraschino cherries
- ◆ sprinkles
- whipped cream

BEVERAGE UPGRADES

UPGRADE FRESH-BREWED COFFEE

Hawaiian kona coffee, regular or Decaf, served with the following:

- ♦ equal
- **♦** sugar
- half and half
- flavored creamers
- ♦ splenda

CANNED SODAS

Coke, sprite, diet coke, Pepsi, diet Pepsi, diet Pepsi one, diet dr. Pepper, ice tea and lemonade

BOTTLED JUICES

Tropicana, orange, apple, cranberry and ruby red grapefruit

BOTTLED WATERS

Levan's Corporate Luncheon Soup & Salad

YOUR CHOICE OF SOUP:

VEGETABLE BEEF BARLEY

Fresh carrots, celery, onions simmered in a beef consommé with tender bits of beef and barley.

CHICKEN NOODLE SOUP

Fresh tender boneless chunks of chicken, simmered in a light consommé with linguine noodles.

CHEESE BROCCOLI BISQUE

Garden fresh broccoli simmered in a creamy cheese broth with herbs and spices.

BUILD YOUR OWN SALAD:

An Assortment or Choice of the following Greens Romaine, Spinach, and Mixed Field Greens

"Toss-In" Selections Available on Station:

Broccoli, Sliced Cucumbers, Chopped Celery, Shredded Carrots, Black Olives, Chopped Hard Boiled Eggs, and Mushrooms

MEATS TO INCLUDE:

Diced Ham, Diced Turkey, Chopped Chicken Chunks, and Chopped Bacon

DRESSINGS TO INCLUDE:

Ranch, Bleu Cheese, Creamy Italian, Vinaigrette, and Honey Dijon

TOPPINGS TO INCLUDE:

Croutons, Bleu Cheese Crumbles, Sunflower Seeds, and Avocado

SERVED WITH:

ASSORTED BREADS

FRESHLY BAKED ASSORTED COOKIES, BROWNIES OR CAKES

LEMONADE

FRESH-BREWED PREMIUM COFFEE AND TEA'S

Fresh Columbian Coffee, Regular Or Decafe Served with Flavored Creamers, Shaved Chocolate, Sugar and Substitutes

ICED TEA AND LEMON WEDGES

(Optional Lemon, Peach & Raspberry Flavor

SERVED WITH

ASSORTED ROLLS AND BUTTER

CHOICE OF ASSORTED HOMEMADE CAKES

ICED TEA AND LEMON WEDGES

(Optional Lemon, Peach & Raspberry Flavor

ICED WATER

FRESH-BREWED PREMIUM COFFEE

Fresh Columbian Coffee, Regular Or Decafe. Served with Flavored Creamers, Sugar & Substitutes

SERVICE STYLES

All Disposable Service

High quality disposable dinnerware and disposable flatware, 3-ply disposable dinner napkins, appropriate serving trays and equipment, and all incidental supplies.

China & Linen

Choice Of Colored Linen Table covers/Overlays And Napkins, Appropriate Table skirting, Choice Of China Dinner Service, Stainless Flatware, Stemmed Glassware, Appropriate Serving Trays And Equipment, All Incidental Supplies.

PRESENTATION STYLES

Classic Presentation

Polished Stainless Steel Chafers With Lids, Color Coordinated Fabrics For Table Enhancement, As Well As Decorative Fresh Greenery.

Elegant Presentation

Complete Ornate Pewter Chafers With Lids, Decorative Color Coordinated Fabrics For Table Enhancement, Display, Decorative Fresh Greenery.

VIP Presentation

Complete Silver Service Presentation, Mirrored Display Pieces, Decorative Color Coordinated Fabrics For Table Enhancement, Multi-Level Display, Decorative Fresh Greenery, Flowers And Elevated Focal Point Display. Themed, If Desired And Appropriate.

STAFF

Appropriately Attired Delivery or Serving Personnel. Our Skilled Staff Will Oversee All Elements of Service for the Day. We Will Provide a Event Managers, Waiters, Chefs. (Number Of Servers Dependent Upon Final Guarantee.

PRICE

Price range is \$13.95 per person plus 19% service charge. Actual price based on final menu selections, service style and staffing requirements

LEVAN'S SIGNATURE DESSERT TRAY

Chocolate dipped strawberries, Miniature tarts, éclairs, cream puffs, Cannolis, brownies and miniature

ASSORTED COOKIES

Chocolate chip, peanut butter, white Chocolate macadamia and oatmeal Raisin

AMERICANA COOKIE ASSORTMENT

Bite sized favorites including double Chocolate chip, classic sugar, Chocolate chip and chocolate

MINI DESSERT BARS

Caramel apple, lemon berry jazz, Marble truffle brownie, Oreo dream And chocolate frosted brownie

CHOCOLATE DIPPED STRAWBERRIES

dipped in milk chocolate

ICE CREAM SUNDAE BAR

Guests create their own ice cream Sundae Vanilla ice cream scoops with Toppings:

- chocolate sauce
- ♦ strawberry sauce
- ◆ caramel sauce
- crushed oreo cookies
- nut sundae topping
- + m&m's
- maraschino cherries
- ◆ sprinkles
- whipped cream

BEVERAGE UPGRADES

UPGRADE FRESH-BREWED COFFEE

Hawaiian kona coffee, regular or Decaf, served with the following:

- ♦ equal
- **♦** sugar
- half and half
- flavored creamers
- ♦ splenda

CANNED SODAS

Coke, sprite, diet coke, Pepsi, diet Pepsi, diet Pepsi one, diet dr. Pepper, ice tea and lemonade

BOTTLED JUICES

Tropicana, orange, apple, cranberry and ruby red grapefruit

BOTTLED WATERS

Levan's Corporate Hot Luncheon Planner

YOUR CHOICE OF SALAD:

TOSSED GARDEN SALAD

Romaine and iceberg lettuce, grated carrots, red cabbage, radishes and green pepper strips served with choice of dressings.

CAESAR SALAD

Romaine lettuce, chopped egg, thinly sliced rings of onion and croutons tossed with traditional Caesar salad dressing and grated parmesan cheese.

SPINACH SALAD WITH RASPBERRY VINAIGRETTE

Fresh spinach leaves tossed with mandarin oranges and chopped walnuts served with creamy raspberry vinaigrette dressing.

YOUR CHOICE OF ENTREE:

BRANDIED CHICKEN BREASTS AND MUSHROOMS

Boneless, skinless breast of chicken marinated in garlic and oil and roasted. Topped with mushrooms in a brandy and parsley cream sauce.

CHICKEN PICATTA

Seared boneless breast, lemon, caper, white wine, chicken stock

ITALIAN PARSLEY STUFFED CHICKEN BREAST

Seared and roasted, stuffed with spinach, wild mushrooms, roasted garlic and ricotta cheese

CHICKEN VERA CRUZ

Grilled chicken, roasted tomato, caper, serrano chiles, lime juice, fresh herbs, green olive

SWEET SOY GLAZED CHICKEN

Asian marinated roasted chicke.

BEEF STROGANOFF

Beef strips in a white sauce with sliced onions and mushrooms served over your choice of pasta noodles.

LEMON HERB WHITE FISH FILETS

Choice of fresh grouper or snapper filets seasoned with fresh herbs, spices and fresh lemon juice.

YOUR CHOICE OF STARCH:

ROSEMARY GARLIC POTATOES

Sliced new potatoes lightly seasoned and oven roasted.

DOUBLE-STUFFED CHEDDAR POTATOES

Stuffed Idaho potatoes blended with garlic and cheddar, and oven browned.

WHITE AND WILD RICE FLORENTINE

A mixture of seasoned whole grain white and wild rice.

YOUR CHOICE OF VEGETABLE:

GRILLED TUSCAN VEGETABLES

Fresh zucchini, yellow squash, mushrooms, onions and carrots tossed in fresh herbs and spices.

WHOLE GREEN BEANS AND BABY CARROTS

Garden fresh whole green beans and baby carrots steamed and lightly seasoned.

MEDLEY OF BABY VEGETABLES

A medley of baby squash, carrots and snow pea pods steamed and lightly seasoned.

SERVED WITH

ASSORTED ROLLS AND BUTTER

CHOICE OF ASSORTED HOMEMADE CAKES

ICED TEA AND LEMON WEDGES

(Optional Lemon, Peach & Raspberry Flavor

ICED WATER

FRESH-BREWED PREMIUM COFFEE

Fresh Columbian Coffee, Regular Or Decafe Served with Flavored Creamers, Sugar and Substitutes

SERVICE STYLES

All Disposable Service

High quality disposable dinnerware and disposable flatware, 3-ply disposable dinner napkins, appropriate serving trays and equipment, and all incidental supplies.

China & Linen

Choice Of Colored Linen Table covers/Overlays And Napkins, Appropriate Table skirting, Choice Of China Dinner Service, Stainless Flatware, Stemmed Glassware, Appropriate Serving Trays And Equipment, All Incidental Supplies.

PRESENTATION STYLES

Classic Presentation

Polished Stainless Steel Chafers With Lids, Color Coordinated Fabrics For Table Enhancement, As Well As Decorative Fresh Greenery.

Elegant Presentation

Complete Ornate Pewter Chafers With Lids, Decorative Color Coordinated Fabrics For Table Enhancement, Display, Decorative Fresh Greenery.

VIP Presentation

Complete Silver Service Presentation, Mirrored Display Pieces, Decorative Color Coordinated Fabrics For Table Enhancement, Multi-Level Display, Decorative Fresh Greenery, Flowers And Elevated Focal Point Display. Themed, If Desired And Appropriate.

STAFF

Appropriately Attired Delivery or Serving Personnel. Our Skilled Staff Will Oversee All Elements of Service for the Day. We Will Provide a Event Managers, Waiters, Chefs. (Number Of Servers Dependent Upon Final Guarantee.

PRICE

Price range is \$14.95 per person plus 19% service charge. Actual price based on final menu selections, service style and staffing requirements.

LEVAN'S SIGNATURE DESSERT TRAY

Chocolate dipped strawberries, Miniature tarts, éclairs, cream puffs, Cannolis, brownies and miniature

ASSORTED COOKIES

Chocolate chip, peanut butter, white Chocolate macadamia and oatmeal Raisin

AMERICANA COOKIE ASSORTMENT

Bite sized favorites including double Chocolate chip, classic sugar, Chocolate chip and chocolate

MINI DESSERT BARS

Caramel apple, lemon berry jazz, Marble truffle brownie, Oreo dream And chocolate frosted brownie

CHOCOLATE DIPPED STRAWBERRIES

dipped in milk chocolate

ICE CREAM SUNDAE BAR

Guests create their own ice cream Sundae Vanilla ice cream scoops with Toppings:

- ◆ chocolate sauce
- ♦ strawberry sauce
- ♦ caramel sauce
- ◆ crushed oreo cookies
- ♦ nut sundae topping
- ♦ m&m's
- ♦ maraschino cherries
- ♦ sprinkles
- ♦ whipped cream

BEVERAGE UPGRADES

UPGRADE FRESH-BREWED COFFEE

Hawaiian kona coffee, regular or Decaf, served with the following:

- ◆ equal
- ♦ sugar
- half and half
- ♦ flavored creamers
- ♦ splenda

CANNED SODAS

Coke, sprite, diet coke, Pepsi, diet Pepsi, diet Pepsi one, diet dr. Pepper, ice tea and lemonade

BOTTLED JUICES

Tropicana, orange, apple, cranberry and ruby red grapefruit

BOTTLED WATERS

Levan's Luncheon Entrée Salad Menu Planner

BUILD YOUR OWN SALAD:

An Assortment or Choice of the following Greens Romaine, Spinach, and Mixed Field Greens

"Toss-In" Selections Available on Station:

Broccoli, Sliced Cucumbers, Chopped Celery, Shredded Carrots, Black Olives, Chopped Hard Boiled Eggs, and Mushrooms

MEATS TO INCLUDE:

Diced Ham, Diced Turkey, Chopped Chicken Chunks, and Chopped Bacon

DRESSINGS TO INCLUDE:

Ranch, Bleu Cheese, Creamy Italian, Vinaigrette, and Honey Dijon

TOPPINGS TO INCLUDE:

Croutons, Bleu Cheese Crumbles, Sunflower Seeds, and Avocado

SERVED WITH

ASSORTED BREADS

ICED TEA AND LEMON WEDGES

(Optional Lemon, Peach & Raspberry Flavor

ICED WATER

FRESH-BREWED PREMIUM COFFEE

Fresh Columbian Coffee, Regular Or Decafe Served with Flavored Creamers, Sugar and Substitutes

SERVICE STYLES

All Disposable Service

High quality disposable dinnerware and disposable flatware, 3-ply disposable dinner napkins, appropriate serving trays and equipment, and all incidental supplies.

China & Linen

Choice Of Colored Linen Table covers/Overlays And Napkins, Appropriate Table skirting, Choice Of China Dinner Service, Stainless Flatware, Stemmed Glassware, Appropriate Serving Trays And Equipment, All Incidental Supplies.

PRESENTATION STYLES

Classic Presentation

Polished Stainless Steel Chafers With Lids, Color Coordinated Fabrics For Table Enhancement, As Well As Decorative Fresh Greenery.

Elegant Presentation

Complete Ornate Pewter Chafers With Lids, Decorative Color Coordinated Fabrics For Table Enhancement, Display, Decorative Fresh Greenery.

VIP Presentation

Complete Silver Service Presentation, Mirrored Display Pieces, Decorative Color Coordinated Fabrics For Table Enhancement, Multi-Level Display, Decorative Fresh Greenery, Flowers And Elevated Focal Point Display. Themed, If Desired And Appropriate.

STAFF

Appropriately Attired Delivery or Serving Personnel. Our Skilled Staff Will Oversee All Elements of Service for the Day. We Will Provide a Event Managers, Waiters, Chefs. (Number Of Servers Dependent Upon Final Guarantee.

PRICE

Price range is \$12.95 per person plus 19% service charge. Actual price based on final menu selections, service style and staffing requirements

LEVAN'S SIGNATURE DESSERT TRAY

Chocolate dipped strawberries, Miniature tarts, éclairs, cream puffs, Cannolis, brownies and miniature

ASSORTED COOKIES

Chocolate chip, peanut butter, white Chocolate macadamia and oatmeal Raisin

AMERICANA COOKIE ASSORTMENT

Bite sized favorites including double Chocolate chip, classic sugar, Chocolate chip and chocolate

MINI DESSERT BARS

Caramel apple, lemon berry jazz, Marble truffle brownie, Oreo dream And chocolate frosted brownie

CHOCOLATE DIPPED STRAWBERRIES

dipped in milk chocolate

ICE CREAM SUNDAE BAR

Guests create their own ice cream Sundae Vanilla ice cream scoops with Toppings:

- chocolate sauce
- ♦ strawberry sauce
- ◆ caramel sauce
- crushed oreo cookies
- nut sundae topping
- + m&m's
- maraschino cherries
- ◆ sprinkles
- whipped cream

BEVERAGE UPGRADES

UPGRADE FRESH-BREWED COFFEE

Hawaiian kona coffee, regular or Decaf, served with the following:

- ♦ equal
- **♦** sugar
- half and half
- flavored creamers
- ♦ splenda

CANNED SODAS

Coke, sprite, diet coke, Pepsi, diet Pepsi, diet Pepsi one, diet dr. Pepper, ice tea and lemonade

BOTTLED JUICES

Tropicana, orange, apple, cranberry and ruby red grapefruit

BOTTLED WATERS

Levan's 20 Creative Corporate Luncheon Menus

MEDITERRANEAN CHICKEN

Mediterranean roasted chicken Hummus, babaganoush and couscous salad Greek salad Warm pita bread

TURKEY BREAST

Roasted turkey breast
Mashed potatoes with gravy
Corn succotash
Mari rolls and butter
Baby green salad

CARNE ASADA

Carne asada Spanish rice Refried beans Vegetable taco salad Tortillas and salsa bar

DELI BAR

Assorted meats and cheeses
Old fashioned potato salad
Cucumber salad
Home style cole slaw
Greek salad
Assorted breads and rolls

CARIBBEAN SUN SPLASH

Jamaican Angry Mango Chicken OR Beef kabobs Herbed rice with peas Spinach with garlic Green salad Warm pita bread

COLD LEMON CHICKEN BREAST

Lemon-Pepper Chicken Sliced on a platter with tarragon Dijonnaise

Pasta salad

Caesar salad

Fresh fruit

Hinged rolls for making sandwiches

GREEK FEAST

Chicken with spinach and feta cheese

Eggplant casserole

Orzo pasta topped with feta, olives and tomatoes

Hummus

Greek salad

Warm pita bread

TANDOORI GRILLED CHICKEN

Tandoori grilled chicken breasts with spicy red onions

Basmati rice

Steamed vegetable medley

Garlic naan

CHICKEN DIJON

Chicken Dijon

Rice pilaf

Baby carrots

Garden salad

Garlic bread sticks

CILANTRO LIME CHICKEN

Cilantro lime chicken

Spanish rice

Refried beans

Mixed squash

Tortillas, salsa, guacamole and chips

BBQ FEAST

BBQ chicken
Sour cream and scallion mashed potatoes
Glazed carrots
Cole Slaw
Biscuits and honey butter

ASIAN DELIGHT

Chinese empire chicken OR beef and stir-fried noodles Vegetable fried rice Blistered green beans Vegetable egg rolls

BORDER GRILL

Garlic roast chicken
Chili rubbed pork loin
Vegetable enchilada pie
White rice
Fried plantain
Garlic zucchini
Tropical Garden Salad
Sweet Bread

CHICKEN, STREAK, CRAB FEST

Coq au vin
Carved steak with all the fixings
Crab cakes with sauces
Scalloped potatoes
Garlic green beans
Dijon garden Salad
Assorted breads

CAJUN ADVENTURE

Grilled fish with a Cajun cream

Pasta big mamou with Cajun sausage and spring onions

Cajun blackened chicken breasts

Jambalaya style rice (vegetarian)

Vegetable medley

Corn bread

Baby green salad

Red cabbage salad

TANDOORI STYLE

Tandoori grilled chicken breasts with spicy red onions

Indian lamb and potato curry

Red pepper chutney marinated salmon tossed with peas, carrots and linguini in an Indian style

pasta sauce

Basmati rice

Steamed vegetable medley

Tossed green salad

Lentil salad

Garlic naan

ROMAN HOLIDAY

Chicken breasts with spinach and feta cheese served with lemon- oregano sauce

Eggplant casserole

Roasted leg of lamb with rosemary jus and mint sauce

Orzo with olives, tomato, and herbs

Steamed vegetable medley

Hummus, baba ganouj and pita bread

Greek salad

COUNTRY KITCHEN

BBQ meat loaf

Maple mustard roasted chicken

Salmon croquettes with dipping sauces

Macaroni and cheese

Sour cream and scallion mashed potatoes

Mixed seasonal vegetables

Cole slaw

Biscuits and honey butter

LITTLE TOKYO

Teri-mandarin beef
Teriyaki chicken breast
Steamed Rice
Assorted sushi rolls
Assorted sushi specialties
Edamame
Cucumber salad
Baby green salad with sesame dressing
(We make our sushi in house)

THAI BEEF AND CHICKEN

Thai mint beef
Thai basil chicken
Vegetable pad Thai
Coconut rice
Steamed broccoli
Steamed buns
Thai chopped salad

ALL MENUS ARE SERVED WITH:

ASSORTED ROLLS AND BUTTER

FRESHLY BAKED ASSORTED COOKIES, BROWNIES OR CAKES

ICED TEA AND LEMON WEDGES

(Optional Lemon, Peach & Raspberry Flavor

ICED WATER

FRESH-BREWED PREMIUM COFFEE

Fresh Columbian Coffee, Regular Or Decafe Served with Flavored Creamers, Sugar and Substitutes

SERVICE STYLES

All Disposable Service

High quality disposable dinnerware and disposable flatware, 3-ply disposable dinner napkins, appropriate serving trays and equipment, and all incidental supplies.

China & Linen

Choice Of Colored Linen Table covers/Overlays And Napkins, Appropriate Table skirting, Choice Of China Dinner Service, Stainless Flatware, Stemmed Glassware, Appropriate Serving Trays And Equipment, All Incidental Supplies.

PRESENTATION STYLES

Classic Presentation

Polished Stainless Steel Chafers With Lids, Color Coordinated Fabrics For Table Enhancement, As Well As Decorative Fresh Greenery.

Elegant Presentation

Complete Ornate Pewter Chafers With Lids, Decorative Color Coordinated Fabrics For Table Enhancement, Display, Decorative Fresh Greenery.

VIP Presentation

Complete Silver Service Presentation, Mirrored Display Pieces, Decorative Color Coordinated Fabrics For Table Enhancement, Multi-Level Display, Decorative Fresh Greenery, Flowers And Elevated Focal Point Display. Themed, If Desired And Appropriate.

STAFF

Appropriately Attired Delivery or Serving Personnel. Our Skilled Staff Will Oversee All Elements of Service for the Day. We Will Provide a Event Managers, Waiters, Chefs. (Number Of Servers Dependent Upon Final Guarantee.

PRICE

Price range is \$14.95 per person plus 19% service charge. Actual price based on final menu selections, service style and staffing requirements

LEVAN'S SIGNATURE DESSERT TRAY

Chocolate dipped strawberries, Miniature tarts, éclairs, cream puffs, Cannolis, brownies and miniature

ASSORTED COOKIES

Chocolate chip, peanut butter, white Chocolate macadamia and oatmeal Raisin

AMERICANA COOKIE ASSORTMENT

Bite sized favorites including double Chocolate chip, classic sugar, Chocolate chip and chocolate

MINI DESSERT BARS

Caramel apple, lemon berry jazz, Marble truffle brownie, Oreo dream And chocolate frosted brownie

CHOCOLATE DIPPED STRAWBERRIES

dipped in milk chocolate

ICE CREAM SUNDAE BAR

Guests create their own ice cream Sundae Vanilla ice cream scoops with Toppings:

- chocolate sauce
- ♦ strawberry sauce
- ◆ caramel sauce
- crushed oreo cookies
- nut sundae topping
- + m&m's
- maraschino cherries
- ◆ sprinkles
- whipped cream

BEVERAGE UPGRADES

UPGRADE FRESH-BREWED COFFEE

Hawaiian kona coffee, regular or Decaf, served with the following:

- ♦ equal
- **♦** sugar
- half and half
- flavored creamers
- ♦ splenda

CANNED SODAS

Coke, sprite, diet coke, Pepsi, diet Pepsi, diet Pepsi one, diet dr. Pepper, ice tea and lemonade

BOTTLED JUICES

Tropicana, orange, apple, cranberry and ruby red grapefruit

BOTTLED WATERS

Levan's Corporate Staff Breaks and Snacks

POWER BREAK

Naked Energy and Smoothie Drink Vegetable Crudités
Nutrition Bars and Power Bars with Low Fat Dressing
Individual Trail Mix Trail Mix and Assorted Snacks
Whole Fruits Assorted Granola Bars
(Strawberries, Apples & Bananas) Assorted Fresh Sliced Fruit
Assorted Juices,
Coffee and Decaffeinated Coffee
Assorted Soda's And Mineral Water

FRESH BREAK

Fresh Vegetable Crudités With Dip, Fresh Fruit Kabobs With Honey Yogurt Dip, Assorted Juices, Coffee and Decaffeinated Coffee Assorted Soda's And Mineral Water

CHOCOLATE LOVERS BREAK

Chocolate Chip Cookies Chocolate Dipped Strawberries Freshly Baked Fudge Brownies Chocolate Truffle

Pound Cake, Marshmallows, Strawberries, Pineapples, Pretzels

Assorted Juices,

Chocolate Milk

Coffee and Decaffeinated Coffee

Assorted Soda's And Mineral Water

HIGH TEA

Fresh Fruit Platter, Chocolate Covered Strawberries, Petit Fours, Scones With Devonshire Cream & Lemon Curd, Assorted Tea Sandwiches, A Variety Of Upscale Teas With Sugar Cubes, Assorted Cold Beverages